Stevens v. BBG et al., 18-cv-5391

ICE

2018-ICFO-26000, ICE response no. 2018-ICLI-00052
https://deportationresearchclinic.org/

From: POOC

Sent: 5Jun 2018 17:49:12 +0000
To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: DOJ Point of Contact

Thank you for the update! Please keep me posted with the additional Touhy requests and the due dates

so that | can keep track in my calendar. The good news is that | had [0)©) |
|(b)(5)

Associate Legal Advisor

Government Information Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Office: (202) 732/ EIEEEN

Cell: (202) 573

%k k

NARNING***ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE***ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT***
This documéntmay.contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged_ in
attorney work product and isTret-far release, review, retransmission, dissemiination or use by anyone
other than the intended recipient. Please noti =r-1f this message has been misdirected and
immediately destroy all originals and i is. document must be approved by the

Information Act, 5 USC § 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From:
Sent: Tuesday, June 5, 2018 1:44 PM

Subject: RE: DOJ Point of Contact
Importance: High

All: 1just got off the phone with- The subpoena foqobjections are due today, is
withdrawn. You do not have to respond to it.-nderstands is no longer employed by ICE
as such, she meant for the two subsequent subpoena’s, for _, to replace the—

subpoena.

She has agreed [(®)©) |

-there are additional details that | need to discuss with you regarding this case. Please call me when

you can. 206-553-[ SIS EBIEEEE
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From:
Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2018 9:37 AM

Subject: FW: DOJ Point of Contact

| just left you a voicemail message on this. We are hopeful that you spoke t

I(vesterdav, and that she agreed [(b)(5)
b)(5)

We are working on a substantivg (j,e, Touhy) response to[")®)
b)(5)

Many thanks,

—Associatc Legal Advisor

District Court Litigation Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immjgration & Customs Enforcement
202-732 (desk) | 202-875-[Jfcem)

Attorney/Client Prwnlege **Attorney Work Product
ns_confidential and/01 sensitive attorney/client pr 1v1leged information or attort and is not for
release, review, retransmission, diss by anyone other than ecipient. Please notify the sender if this email
has been misdirected and lmmedmtcly destroy all ; sure of this document must bc appmved hy the Office
of the lecnpal Legal Advis igration & (.ustoms Lnforcement This document is for
ONI mpt under 5 U. § (‘ § 552(b)(5).

rrom A

Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2018 12:31 PM

G

Subject: FW: DOJ Point of Contact

Has a decision been made on these subpoenas?

T
Subject: DOJ Point of Contact

Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2018 9:12 AM
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Can you please provide me the contact information for the attorney who will be appearing to represent
these ICE officials on June 25th?

IIT Branches Law, PLL
1019 Regents Blvd. Ste
Fircrest, WA 98466
253-566 M (p)
281-664-4643 (f)
ancheslaw.com
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From: _

Sent: 17 Aug 2018 16:51:36 +0000
To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Conf. Call today?

You can call my office line. 202-732--
I'll send a meeting invite now.

Associate Legal Advisor

Commercial and Administrative Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Department of Homeland Security

e

**¥ Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *** This communication and any
attachmermts-may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or-attofnicy work
product and/or law enfor sensitive information. It is not for release, reviewstetransmission, dissemination, or
use by anyone other than the intended recipt Please notify thes it this email has been misdirected and
immediately destroy all originals and u)plcs Further rint, cop\'. re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise
use this information. Any dl\(,l()\lllc S . N bc dppro\ g,d b\ the Office of the
Prmmpal chal Advisor

=

From N

Sent: Friday, August 17, 2018 12:49 PM

To:
Subject: RE: Conf. Call today?

Sure.

What number do you want me to call.

Management & Program Analyst, COR
Enforcement & Removal Operations, Denver

Cell: 303-47.
Ph: 720-875

Fx: 720-873-3717

Warning: £
release under the Freedom n/ Information Act I’ J.S.C.
accor z/rm( e with I)HS policy relating to FQU

approval of an authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, eitherinw

m_

Sent: Friday, August 17, 2018 10:37 AM

FIED/FOR OFFICI. 11 l.ST O\Ll (U //rOl J0). It contains information that may be exe,

ed, distributed, and dl\/um(/ of in

o

701 1o be released to the pit 1el who do not have a valid " lwwl’—lu-
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To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Conf. Call today?

-can you do 2pm Eastern Time, which | believe is noon your time? | don’t anticipate this taking
longer than 15-20 minutes.

Thanks,

lpeonc |

Associate Legal Advisor

Commercial and Administrative Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Department of Homeland Security

Tel: (202) 73 1

% Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *** This communication and any
attachi s-anay contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information. or rhey work
pr()duct and*’()r law en 0t sensitive |ntmmat10n [t is‘ not for release, reviewsTetransmission, dissemination, or
er if this email has been misdirected and
rint, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise
use this mtmmdll(m Any discl 11s communication or its attac must be approv ed by the Office of the
leupal Legal / J.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This documentistesINTERNAL

/ ENT U@E ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information 7
552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From

Sent: Friday, August 17, 2018 11:23 AM

Subject: RE: Conf. Call today-
Yes, I’'m available.

What time?

Management & Program Analyst, COR
Enforcement & Removal Operations, Denver
Cell: 303-47.

Ph: 720-875-

Fx: 720-873-3717

release um[u the Tre L 552). /I is to /u contri ul/( zl \rmu/ /mm//u/ transmitted—distritrrted—amd lll\/}ll\(’l[ of in
accor zlum e with DHS /m/u v mlu(uw to F ()( () Luforma Felrs < )mm[ to the public or n[/zu per: wum/ who do not have a valid "need-to-

edia, either in written or verbal form.
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From: (R

Sent: Friday, August 17, 2018 8:24 AM

T
Cc

Subject: Conf. Call today?

R
| spoke toyou on the phone earlier this week about[P)®)

b)(5)

Please let me know some available windows of time.

Thank you,

Associate Legal Advisor

Commercial and Administrative Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Department of Homeland Security
Tel: (202) 732

R Warnirg Rk Attormy /Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *** This communication and any
fidential dnd or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or.+ ¢y work

T formation. It is not for release, revi ransmission, dissemination, or
i er if this email has been misdirected and

attachments 1 may Conta
product and/or law enforcement sensi
use by anyone other than the intended recipient.
immediately destroy all originals and copies. _E ore do not ~cQpy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise

use this infor malmn Any disclosur 11s communication or its attachments mus roved by the Office of the
Principal Legal .S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for I
GOV IMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U

552(b)(5), (b)(7).
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From: il

Sent: 7 Jun 2017 12:23:23 -0400
To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: CoreCivic

Thanks

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From
Date: Wednesda

Subject: RE: CoreCivic

Absolutely MMl The meeting is really to discuss[?® ]

(b)(5)

— |Associate Legal Advisor

Office of the Principal Legal Adyi DCLD
202-732- 1 desk) | 202-875 cell)

L

. 2 US. Immigration
% and Customs
v/ Enforcement

Attorney/CIlent Perllege ***Attorney Work Product

-ST mmlgratlon &Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL OV
ONLY FOIA exempt under 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5).

From: ISR

Sent: Wednesday, June 07, 2017 12:16 PM
Subject: RE: CoreCivic
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Can you just include me in the meeting invite for tomorrow?

Thanks.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From
Date: Wednesday, Jun 07, 2017, 11:07 AM
To:
Subject: FW: CoreCivic

Tomorrow, June 08, 2017, there is a call on [b)(5)

(0)(5)

Regards,

Associate Legal Advisor

Detention and Removal Law Section

Enforcement and Removal Operations Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

DHS U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
202-73: (office)

202 cell

**% Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

Thi? unication and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/ /clig
privileged informatie attorney w ork product and/or law enforcement sensitive i afion. It is not for
release, review, retransmission, drssemination, or use by anyone other thz ¢ intended recipient. Please
notify the sender if this email has been misdire : »drately destroy all originals and copies.
Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, diss /ise use thls information. Any disclosure
of thls u)mmummtlon or its dtld ; S must hL appm\ (,d by th Ottlu, - ’nnupdl Lcual Advisor,

From:

Sent: Wednesday, June 07, 2017 12:01 PM

To:
Cc:

Subject: RE: CoreCivic
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Thanks for the invite- | am on leave tomorrow, June 08, through June 15, 2017.
Consequently, | will not be able to attend tomorrow’s call. | will notify[®)6).(0)7)C) o see if
she wants to assign another EROLD ALA for the call.

Regards,

Associate Legal Advisor

Detention and Removal Law Section

Enforcement and Removal Operations Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

DHS U.S. joration and Customs Enforcement
202-732- (office)
202-441- (cell)

*xk \‘-’- .
This communicz
privileged information or :
release, review, retransmission, dissemi
notify the sender if this email has been misdirected™z
Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, dissenat [dse use 1h|s information. Any disclosure
of this communication or its attac smust be approved by the Office he Principal Lagal Advi lsor

U.S. Immigration andCustoms Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL G
ONLY._: ay be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §

)(7).

From: INURMMEN

Sent: Wednesday, June 07, 2017 11:56 AM
Cc:

Subject: RE: CoreCivic

ing *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

ron_ and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive dll()l‘l](.\ /client
 work producl and/or law enforcement sunsmw inforp: ~Tt 1s not for
1, Or use b\ anyone other thar ended recipient. Please

v destroy all originals and copies.

| left vou a vm earlier this am. I'm just looking at [?© |

(b)(5)

| just talked to- He and - are available for a call tomorrow aft to sort
thru where we stand—near term and longer. | won’t have much time other than

|for a short call before then. [P)®) |
(b)(3) |

BRI ou are more than welcome to join us in -absence if you are

available then.

_|Associate Legal Advisor
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Office of the Principal Legal Advisor | DCLD
202-73 8l (desk) | 202-875 (cell)

Aeyy) U.S. Immigration
X ., and Customs
v/ Enforcement

Attorney/CIlent annlege ***Attorney Work Product

GOVERNMENT USE

f mlgratlon &Customs Enforcement. This documentls for INT
ONLY FOIA exempt under 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5).

From: M

T
Subject: CoreCivic

I haven't gotten a chance to read this yet but | do|(b)(5)
|(b)(5) |

Can we schedule a meeting amongst us either later this afternoon or tomorrow morning
ish time?

We can also discuss [2)©) |
I(b)(5) |

Thanks,
J0)6):0X |

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)
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From: [B)(6).(b)(7)(C) |

Sent: 31 Jul 2018 19:16:57 +0000

To:

Subject: : Declaration of(b)(®):(b)(7)(C) case
I(b)(5) |

b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Chief, Government Information Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
(202) 732‘esk)
(202) 300- obile)
**¥ WARNING *** ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE *** ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT ***
his_.document contains confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work

Y medlately destroy all originals and
ipal Legal Advisor, U.S.

recipient. Please notify the sender if thIS messageth
copies. Any disclosure of this documen

der 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5).

From:
Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2018 3:17 PM

To: Clifford, Erin J <Erin.J.Clifford@ice.dhs.gov> NS
e i ———————

Subject: RE: Declaration of [P)(©).(0)(7)(C) in VWP case
Thanks2)©)(| | am also going to forward this to _
Regards,

Associate Legal Advisor

Detention and Removal Law Section

Enforcement and Removal Operations Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

DHS U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
2()2 732 (office)

must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Adwsor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement.
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document is for LY and may be t e under the Freedom of
Information Act, 5 US - ”

b)(6).(b)(7)(C)

From:
Sent:

uesday, July 31, 2018 2:54 PM

Subject: FW: Declaration of [?)6).(0)(7)(C) in VWP case
FYI—this just in.-ill be in touch when something is arranged with-to discuss.
Thanks,

b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Chief, Government Information Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

(202) 732 Desk)

(202) 300 Mobile)

**% WARNING *** ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE *** ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT ***

This document-contains confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work
product and is not for release;review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone othe an the intended
recipient. Please notify the sender if this message-has-heen misdirected-ard-immediately destroy all originals and
copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the Offiee-af the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S.
Immigration & Customs Enforcemrent. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENTUSE-QNLY. FOIA exempt
under S-€-§ (b)(5).

Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2018 2:53 PM

Subject: Declaration of [2/©€)®)7)(C) in VWP case

Hi all,
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Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

(D)(6);(b)(7)(C)
Chief, Government Information Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
(202) 732 sk)
(202) 300 obile)

Immigrati ustoms Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT
under 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5).
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